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Memo

To: Board of Trustees
From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent
Date: November 8, 2017

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report

Legislative Meeting

e | have been invited to a meeting with some area legislators and five other school
districts at the end of this month. One of the main areas of discussion will be
funding the fourth year of the Career Ladder and continued flexibility for districts
related to the line itemed funds that we receive from the State.

Evaluation Plan

¢ As the State has been making changes to the requirements in the evaluation plan it
is becoming clear that there is a disconnect from the State Department and State
Board with the school districts. Both of the agencies are involved in the process and
in some ways it confuses the issue. Regardless, we are working as a district to
update our plan and make sure we are following best practice. We have spent
several days in evaluation training and have worked on the plan with the district
leadership team and the admin team.



